
Kokason, Patricia 

3/3/2014 3:37:14 PM 

RegRelCPUCCases
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=RegRelCPUCCases); Dadras, Shada 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SxDh); Cherry, Brian K 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); Wu, Josephine 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=JWWd); Haertle, Steve 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SRH 1); Woo, Shirley A 
(Law) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SAW0); Middlekauff, Charles 
(Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CRMd); Huffman, Mark (Law) 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MRH2); Gandesbery, Mary (Law) 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MAGq); 'cpuccases@pge.com' 
(cpuccases@pge.com); 'joc@cpuc.ca.gov' (joc@cpuc.ca.gov); 'nlc@cpuc.ca.gov' 
(nlc@cpuc.ca.gov); 'dbr@cpuc.ca.gov' (dbr@cpuc.ca.gov); 'tcr@cpuc.ca.gov' 
(tcr@cpuc.ca.gov); 'dnl@cpuc.ca.gov' (dnl@cpuc.ca.gov); 'jc8@cpuc.ca.gov' 
(jc8@cpuc.ca.gov); 'rc5@cpuc.ca.gov' (rc5@cpuc.ca.gov); 
'wemer.blumer@cpuc.ca.gov' (wemer.blumer@cpuc.ca.gov); 
'Daniel.Buch@cpuc.ca.gov' (Daniel.Buch@cpuc.ca.gov); 
'nathan.barcic@cpuc.c.gov' (nathan.barcic@cpuc.c.gov)

From:
Sent:

To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: R13 09 011, PG&E/SDG&E DR 2015-16 Bride Funding Request

Attached is Pacific Gas and Electric Company's (U 39-E) Demand Response Program 
Proposals for 2015 and 2016, in pdf format, which was filed on March 3, 2014, with the 
California Public Utilities Commission in Docket No. R13 09 Oil.

Patricia A. Kokason, on behalf of

Shirley A. Woo

Pacific Gas and Electric Company

If you have any difficulty opening the attachment(s), please notify Patricia A. Kokason, tel 
(415) 973-6668, fax (415) 973-0516, PAK8@pge.com

NOTE: The recipient portion of this e-mail may not reflect all the addressees who are being 
served. The service list has been split into 20-addressee groups, to avoid rejection by CPUC 
and other e-mail servers.

Please note that the PG&E law department does not maintain the official service list for 
docket no. R13 09 Oil. If you would no longer like to receive documents regarding this 
docket, please contact the CPUC Process Office directly via email at 
Process_Office@cpuc.ca.gov or by phone at 415-703-2021 to remove yourself from the
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official service list.
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